
 

 

           
 

 

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Nacogdoches City Council to be held August 18, 
2015, beginning at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, 
Texas, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  All agenda items are subject to 
action.   

 
PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO THREE MINUTES 

(UNLESS PRIOR APPROVAL IS OBTAINED) 
 

1. Call to order. 
 

2. PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS:  
 

A. Receive annual report from Nacogdoches Youth Soccer Association. (Director of Community 
Services) 
 

3. Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
  
4. CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under the Consent Agenda require little or no deliberation by 

the Council.  Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the City Manager or his designee to 
proceed with conclusion of each in accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in the 
minutes of this meeting. 

 
A. Consider approval of minutes from regular session of August 4, 2015. (City Secretary) 

 
B. Consider canceling the September 22, 2015 City Council Meeting. (City Manager) 

 
C. Consider authorization for tax resale for property described as:  Being Lot 22, Block 52, in the Wiley P. 

Rusk Survey, located in the City of Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas; more particularly 
described in Volume 255, Page 351, Deed Records of Nacogdoches County, Texas. 1014 Devereaux 
Street, GEO (17-052-0022-000000) sold for $1,500 to St. James Property, LLC. (City Secretary) 

 
D. Consider authorization for tax resale for property described as:  Tract 1: Lots 19 and 19-A, Block 52, 

and more particularly described in Volume 2554, Page 24, Official Property Records; Nacogdoches 
County, Texas 704 Hayward Street, GEO (17-052-0019-000000) sold for $3,000 to St. James Property, 
LLC.  (City Secretary) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA: 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING on proposed 2015/2016 budget. (Director of Finance) 

 
6. Consider amendment to City’s partially self funded health insurance plan. (Bancorp South Insurance 

Services Representative.) 
 

7. Receive Nacogdoches Convention and Visitor’s Bureau annual report and consider approval of marketing 
plan. (CVB Interim Executive Director) 

 
8. Receive Nacogdoches County Exposition Center annual report.  (Exposition Center Manager) 

 



 Nacogdoches City Council 
Agenda Page 2 

August 18, 2015 
 

 

 

 
9. Receive Nacogdoches Economic Development Corporation annual report and consider contract renewal. 

(NEDCO President) 
 
10. Consider appointment of one member to Pine Grove Cemetery Board to fill vacancy. (Director of 

Community Services) 
 
For the convenience of the audience, the Council may conduct Executive Session deliberation in the 
first floor conference room, Room 112, of City Hall.  Re-opening of the open session for action, if any, 
on Executive Session items will be in City Council Chambers.  Regular Session agenda items 
appropriate for Executive Session consideration may be moved into Executive Session for 
deliberation, but not action, upon proper announcement at the meeting by the presiding officer. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 
A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local Government Code Section 

551.087 as follows: 
1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information the City received from business 

projects the City body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which the City is 
conducting economic development negotiations; and 

 
2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business prospects described by Subdivision 

1 above. 
 
12. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-1. 

 
13. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-2. 

 
14. Adjourn. 

This agenda is posted as required under G. C. Section 551.041.  For more information or a copy of the Open Meetings Act, please 

contact the Attorney General of Texas at 1-800-252-8011; the City Secretary at 936/559-2504 or visit the City of Nacogdoches web 

site at www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us. 

 

The Nacogdoches City Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Requests for 

accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary’s office at 

(936) 559-2504 or FAX (936) 559-2912 for further information. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 
I certify that the notice of meeting was posted in the directory outside of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, Texas on Friday, 

August 14, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

______________________________ 

Lila Fuller, City Secretary 

 

 

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was removed by me from the directory 

outside of City Hall on the _____day of August 2015. 

 

Name: ____________________________ Title: _______________________________ 

http://www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us/


‘  
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  2-A 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
 
PROJECT: Receive Annual Report from Nacogdoches Youth Soccer Association 
 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: Receive annual report. 
      
CITY CONTACT: Brian W. Bray, Director of Community Services, 936-559-2935, 

brayb@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us  
   Wally Crittenden, Youth Soccer Association    
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
  

mailto:brayb@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.   4-A 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider approval of minutes from regular meeting of 

August 4, 2015. 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 18, 2015 
 
 
CITY CONTACT: Lila Fuller, City Secretary - 559-2504 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Minutes 
  



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       August 4, 2015 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

 

Minutes approved August 18, 2015 
 

MINUTES 
Regular Session 

Nacogdoches City Council 
August 4, 2015 – 5:30 p.m. 

City Council Room – City Hall 
202 E. Pilar Street 

 

 

 
Regular Session: 
 
Those Present: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Shelley Brophy; Council members Roy Boldon, Mike Keller and David 
Norton; City Manager Jim Jeffers, City Attorney Rob Atherton and City Secretary Lila 
Fuller. 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy at 5:30 p.m.   A quorum was established.  Mayor Van Horn had 
an excused absence. 
 
2.  PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS:   

 
 
3.   Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
 
None. 
  
4.  CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under the Consent Agenda require little or 

no deliberation by the Council.  Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes 
the City Manager or his designee to proceed with conclusion of each in 
accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in the minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
A. Consider approval of minutes from the regular session of July 21, 2015. 

 
Approved as presented. 
 

B. Consider authorization for tax resale for property described as:  Being Lot 
10,  Block 1, Rho Cox Subdivision in the City of Nacogdoches, 
Nacogdoches County, TX; more fully described in Volume 451, Page 42, 
Deed Records, Nacogdoches County, Texas located at on Lampkin Street. 
GEO (18-153-6101-010000). 
 
Approved as presented.   
 

Council member Norton moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  The 
motion was seconded by Council member Boldon and unanimously passed. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
5.  Receive Nacogdoches Youth Baseball Association annual report.   

 
Jonathan Adams, NYBA board member, presented a brief report on the activities of the 
association.  He stated they had 640 participants, which was a 5% increase from the 
previous year.  He reviewed improvements and equipment the association had 
contributed to the ballpark facilities since 2011 at a total of $207,693.  He stated the 
current project was construction of a second restroom/concession stand at an estimated 
cost of $70,000.  He commended the City Parks Department employees for the job they 
do to prepare the fields for play and stated they have a good working relationship with 
them. 
 
Mr. Adams reviewed current needs at the facilities, to include a protective cover for the 
new playground equipment to prevent injuries due to foul balls, and the need for 
sidewalks to the different areas of the park.  Adams further stated the association holds 

M
in

u
te

s 
u

n
o

ff
ic

ia
l 

u
n

ti
l 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

DRAFT 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       August 4, 2015 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

 

Minutes approved August 18, 2015 
 

a fundraiser each year, as well as tournaments to generate revenue above the 
participations fees in order to assist with improvements at the ballpark. 
 
6.  Receive presentation on proposed 2015-2016 budget, and set public hearing 

date for budget. 
 
Pam Curbow, director of finance, reviewed the proposed budget by fund.  She stated 
property tax valuations were down, but over $17,000,000 in new property was added to 
the tax roll.  She stated the proposed tax rate was $0.5681 per $100 valuation which 
would generate over $95,000 in new revenue and over $100,000 of new M&O revenue 
due to a decrease in the debt rate. 
 
Proposed revenues and expenses by fund were: 
 
General Fund revenues: $23,027,825 
General fund expenses: $22,965,292 
 
She explained revenues proposed a 4% sales tax increase, and expenditures included a 
14% increase in insurance premiums over last year, and expenses as a result of the cost 
of living adjustment given to employees in April of this year.  She reviewed capital 
equipment funded in the General Fund in the amount of $248,500, and capital 
improvements totaling $1,392,000, to include replacement of the gym floor, parking lot 
paving, cover for the playground at the baseball park, Starr Avenue and Austin Street 
right-of-way expenses and the street paving program.  She also explained a new fire 
engine in the amount of $450,000 and annual police patrol car replacements in the 
amount of $265,000 were funded in the Equipment Replacement Fund. 
 
Utility Fund revenues:  $18,263,000 
Utility Fund expenses: $14,086,390 
 
Curbow stated the revenues proposed a utility rate increase which would be brought to 
the City Council for consideration at a meeting in the near future.  She further explained 
expenditures did not include depreciation.  She reviewed capital equipment funded in the 
Utility Fund in the amount of $352,300 and capital improvements totaling $9,500,000, to 
include water distribution system and water well improvements, utility relocations, grit 
removal system replacement and Banita Creek sewer line replacement. 
 
Sanitation Fund revenues: $5,822,500 
Sanitation Fund expenses: $4,570,329 
 
She explained Sanitation Fund revenue calculations were based on sanitation rates, and 
expenditures did not include landfill pit closures.  In review of capital equipment funded 
in the Sanitation Fund in the amount of $1,215,000 and capital improvements totaling 
$325,000 she stated the expenditures were usual maintenance items. 
 
Ms. Curbow reviewed the budget calendar and explained with no tax rate increase 
proposed, only one public hearing would be needed, with final adoption of the budget on 
September 8. 
 
Council member Boldon asked for clarification on the street paving projects and if 
Rayburn Drive would be paved as part of the program. 
 
Council member Keller confirmed the water well funds were a rollover from the current 
year. 
 
There being no further discussion, Council member Norton moved to set the public 
hearing to receive public comment on the proposed budget for FY 2015-16 for August 18 
as presented.  The motion was seconded by Council member Keller and unanimously 
passed. 
 
7.  Consider adopting an amended resolution setting the public hearing dates for 

annexation of Nacogdoches County Exposition Center. 
 
Larissa Philpot, city planner explained that due to the city council dates being changed 
for September to accommodate the budget approval process, the dates adopted by 
Resolution No. 1180-7-15 were no longer correct.  She stated the public hearing dates 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       August 4, 2015 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

 

Minutes approved August 18, 2015 
 

for the annexation of the Nacogdoches County Exposition Center property would need to 
be held on September 8 and 15, 2015 to meet the annexation requirements. 
 
Council member Keller moved to adopt a resolution amending previously adopted public 
hearing dates for annexation of the Nacogdoches County Exposition Center, holding the 
public hearings on September 8 and 15 as presented. The motion was seconded by 
Council member Norton and unanimously passed.  (Resolution No.  1181-8-15) 
 
8.  Consider terminating consulting agreement between City, SFASU and 

Washington DC consultant, Meyers and Associates. 
 
City Manager Jim Jeffers stated the city had been in an agreement with Meyers and 
Associates for 15 years in cooperation with SFASU to address legislative earmarks in 
the past.  He stated the City and SFA were very successful in obtaining such earmarks 
with the help of Meyers and Associates, but the elimination of earmarks in recent years 
lessons the value of the agreement.  He stated SFA was in agreement that the City 
should terminate its contract with Meyers and Associates, which would only require a 30-
day cancellation notice. 
 
Council member Norton moved to authorize the termination of the contract  with  Meyers 
and Associates as presented.  The motion was seconded by Council member Boldon 
and unanimously passed. 
 
9.  Consider the appointment of one member to the Zoning Board of Adjustments 

to fill vacancy left by William Schlenzsky. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Jeff Hamilton to a one-year term to fill the 
vacancy left by William Schlenzsky on the Zoning Board of Adjustments.  The motion 
was seconded by Council member Norton and unanimously passed. 
 
10. Consider calling for applications for vacant position on the Convention and 

Visitor’s Bureau Board. 
 
After a brief discussion of the application and selection process, Council member Keller 
moved to accept applications until Friday, August 21, 2015 for the vacant position of 
Robin Land on the CVB, using the same selection process as before, with the City 
Manager, HR Director and Council member Brophy serving as the interview committee.  
The motion was seconded by Council member Boldon and unanimously passed. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local 
Government Code Section 551.087 as follows: 

1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that 
the City has received from a business projects that the City body seeks to 
have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which the City is 
conducting economic development negotiations; and 

2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business prospects 
described by Subdivision 1 above. 

 
No Executive Session was held. 

 
12. Adjourn. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy adjourned meeting at 6:06 p.m. 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Mayor Pro Tem Shelley Brophy 
City Council 
City of Nacogdoches 

ATTEST:  
     
________________________________ 
Lila Fuller, City Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  4-B 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider canceling the September 22 City Council meeting 
 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: The City Council meeting scheduled for September 22 falls during the TML 

Annual Conference.  Staff is recommending this meeting be cancelled due to a 
majority of the City Council members attending the conference. 

 
COST: None 
 
RECOMMENDED 
ACTION:   Cancel the regular meeting set for September 22, 2015 
 
CITY CONTACT: Jim Jeffers, City Manager – 559-2501  jjeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 
  

mailto:jjeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 
 

 
 

ITEM NO.  4-C 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider authorization for tax resale for property 

described as: 
 
 Being Lot 22, Block 52, in the Wiley P. Rusk Survey, located in the City of 

Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas; more particularly described in 
Volume 255, Page 351, Deed Records of Nacogdoches County, Texas. 1014 
Devereaux Street, GEO (17-052-0022-000000) 

 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: The City of Nacogdoches, as a taxing entity, has been requested on behalf of 

Nacogdoches ISD to approve the sale of property described above to St. 
James Property, LLC for $1,500. 

 
COST:   None 
 
SCHEDULE: Upon approval, a Tax Resale Deed will be executed by all taxing entities. 
  
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Approve sale of property as presented. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Jim Jeffers, City Manager – 559-2501 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Description of Property 
                         Tax Resale Deed is available from the City Secretary 
 
  







 
 
 

 
 

ITEM NO.  4-D 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider authorization for tax resale for property 

described as: 
  
 Tract 1: Being described as Lots 19 and 19-A, Block 52, and more particularly 

described in Volume 2554, Page 24, Official Property Records; Nacogdoches 
County, Texas 704 Hayward Street, GEO (17-052-0019-000000) 

 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: The City of Nacogdoches, as a taxing entity, has been requested on behalf of 

Nacogdoches ISD to approve the sale of property described above to St. 
James Property, LLC for $3,000. 

 
COST:   None 
 
SCHEDULE: Upon approval, a Tax Resale Deed will be executed by all taxing entities. 
  
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Approve sale of property as presented. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Jim Jeffers, City Manager – 559-2501 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Description of Property 
                         Tax Resale Deed is available from the City Secretary 
 
  







 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  5 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
 
PROJECT: Public Hearing on Proposed 2015 / 2016 Budget  
 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015  
 
DESCRIPTION: Public hearing on the proposed 2015 / 2016 Budget  
 
RECOMMENDED      
ACTION:   No action required 
 
CITY CONTACT: Pamela R Curbow, Director of Finance – 559-2526 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  2015 / 2016 Proposed Budget 
 
  



Proposed Budget
2015-2016

Updated 8/7/2015





































































 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  6 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Consider Amendment to City’s Partially Self Funded Health Insurance Plan  
 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015  
 
DESCRIPTION: Jeff Summers with BancorpSouth Insurance Services will present annual update 

and proposed plan changes for the City’s Partially Self Funded Health Insurance 
Plan.  Currently, the City only offers one plan design.  Effective October 1, 
2015 the City will offer two plan designs. The employee premiums for the Base 
Plan will continue to be paid by the City. There will also be a Buy-Up Plan 
available at an additional cost to the employee.  Employees will be offered the 
optional Buy-Up Plan for a monthly contribution of $50.  Dependent coverage 
will be offered on the Buy Up plan as well, at an increased premium per month. 

 
Proposed changes to City Paid Base Plan include:  
i Increase Individual Deductible from $750 to $1,500 
i Increase Office Visit Co-Pay $30 to $45 
i Increase Urgent Care Co-Pay $30 to $75 
i Increase Emergency Room Co-Pay $50 to $200 
i Increase Prescription Co-Pay $10/$25/$50 to $20/$50/$75/$150 
 

COST:   n/a    
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?:  n/a   
 
FUNDING: Acct. Name & No.  Original Budget  Requested 
      
RECOMMENDED 
ACTION:   Amend City’s Partially Self Funded Health Insurance Plan as 

presented 
 
CITY CONTACT: Pamela R Curbow, Director of Finance – 559-2526 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  2015 2016 Health Insurance Plan Design Overview    
 
  



MEDICAL
Plan Design

In-Network Out-Network In-Network Out-Network In-Network Out-Network

Deductible (Indiv / Fam) $750 / $1,500 $950 / $1,900 $1,500 / $3,000 $3,000 / $6,000 $750 / $1,500 $1,500 / $3,000

Coinsurance 80/20% 60/40% 80/20% 60/40% 80/20% 60/40%

Out of Pocket (Indiv / Fam) $4,000 / $8,000 $4,000 / $8,000 $5,100 / $10,200 $10,000 / $20,000 $4,750 / $9,500 $10,000 / $20,000

Deductible included in Out of Pocket

Medical Copays included in Out of Pocket

Lifetime Max

Medical Benefits
 
(In-Network)

Office Visit (person less than age 19)

Office Visit (all other persons)

Preventative Services

Maternity

Outpatient Lab / X-Ray

Outpatient Complex Imaging

Inpatient Care

Outpatient Surgery

Emergency Room (non admitted)

Urgent Care Center

Rx Benefits (In-Network)

Retail (30 day supply)

Mail order (30 day supply) 

Deductible   

Rx Out of Pocket Maximum

Additional Details

Network

Website

Funding Rate & Payroll Deduction Funding Rate Payroll Deduction Funding Rate Payroll Deduction Funding Rate Payroll Deduction

Employee                         $427.05 $0 $487.21 $0 $537.00 $50.00

Employee + Spouse $805.90 $378.86 $919.43 $432.22 $997.68 $510.47

Employee + Child(ren) $773.37 $346.32 $882.32 $395.11 $957.41 $470.20

Employee + Family $1,087.93 $660.88 $1,241.19 $753.98 $1,346.82 $859.61

Single Plan Option Dual Option

CURRENT PLAN EFFECTIVE 10/1/14

100% after $30 copay

$10 / $25 / $50

No

No

Unlimited

100% after $30 copay

100% after $30 copay

100% of allowable amount

80% of allowable amount after $200 copay 80% of allowable amount after $100 copay

100% after $75 copay 100% after $65 copay

$20 / $50 / $75 / $150

BlueChoice

Same as any illness

100% of allowable amount

80% after calendar year deductible

80% after calendar year deductible

80% after calendar year deductible

80% of allowable amount after $50 copay

www.bcbstx.com

$20 / $50 / $75 / Not applicable $10 / $25 / $50

N/A N/A

$1,500 / $3,000 $1,850 / $3,700

BlueChoice BlueChoice

www.bcbstx.com www.bcbstx.com

$10 / $25 / $50

N/A

N/A

$10 / $25 / $50 / $150

80% after calendar year deductible 80% after calendar year deductible

80% after calendar year deductible 80% after calendar year deductible

80% after calendar year deductible 80% after calendar year deductible

100% of allowable amount 100% of allowable amount

Same as any illness Same as any illness

100% of allowable amount 100% of allowable amount

Unlimited Unlimited

100% after $45 copay 100% after $30 copay

100% after $45 copay 100% after $30 copay

BASE PLAN EFFECTIVE 10/1/15 BUY-UP EFFECTIVE 10/1/15

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

enrollment meetings which will be held August 20th at the Rec Center.

Effective 10/1/2015

The City will offer a dual option Medical plan this year and will contribute $487.21 per employee per month for both plans. 

 The City will pay the employee cost of the Base Plan which is a $1,500 deductible plan and employees will have the choice to

elect a richer benefit with the Buy-Up Plan which is a $750 deductible, very similar to current benefits.  Please see plan details and 

monthly rates below.  Employees that wish to elect the Buy-Up Plan will need to complete an enrollment/change form during open



 
 

 
 

ITEM NO.  7 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Receive Nacogdoches Convention and Visitors Bureau annual report and approval 

of marketing plan. 
 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015 
  
DESCRIPTION: The City of Nacogdoches contracts with Nacogdoches Convention and Visitor’s 

Bureau to provide tourism and convention marketing services.  The CVB will 
present the annual report and request approval of the 2015-2016 marketing 
plan. 

    
COST: None 
 
CONTACT: Judy McDonald 
 Interim Executive Director 
                         936-564-7351 
 
ATTACHMENTS:     2015-2016 Marketing Plan 
 
  























 
 

 
 

ITEM NO.  8 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Receive Nacogdoches County Exposition/Civic Center annual report. 
 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015 
  
DESCRIPTION: A representative from the Nacogdoches County Expo Center will present annual 

report summarizing activities over the past 12 month period as per the 
interlocal agreement between the City of Nacogdoches and the Nacogdoches 
County Exposition/Civic Center.  The City of Nacogdoches pays the 
Nacogdoches County Expo/Civic Center $95,000 per year from Municipal Hotel 
Occupancy Tax which shall be expended in a manner directly enhancing and 
promoting tourism and the convention and hotel industry.  

    
COST: None 
 
CONTACT: Anita Scott 
 Nacogdoches County Expo/Civic Center Director 
 936-564-0849 
 
ATTACHMENTS:      
 
  



NACOGDOCHES COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER

COMPLEX INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF NACOGDOCHES

L

Parties

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between NACOGDOCHES

COUNTY with its offices located at 101 W Main Nacogdoches Nacogdoches County
Texas the County and THE CITY OF NACOGDOCHES an incorporated home rule
municipality with its offices located at 202 E Pillar Nacogdoches Nacogdoches County
Texas the City

II

Authority

Each party is acting by and through its duly elected officials heretofore duly authorized
to act The parties are further acting in accordance with the Texas Constitution the
VTCA Government Code Section 791001 et seq the Interlocal Cooperation Act
VTCA Tax Code Section 351001 et seq and other statutes of the State ofTexas

III

Purpose and Findings

The County has the Nacogdoches County ExpoCivic Center the ExpoCivic
Center Such facilities include those described in VTCA Tax Code Section 3510012
which are used for the purposes described in VTCA Tax Code Section 351I01a
including without limitation 351I01 a 1 2 and 3 Such purposes are governmental
functions and services of both the County and City This agreement will increase the

efficiency and effectiveness of each party in delivering such functions and services

IV

Formation

The parties agree to enter into and by this agreement do enter into an agreement
whereby the City contracts with the County to perform only through the ExpoCivic Center
Complex the Complex and only the following governmental services and functions of the
City

1 the acquisition of sites for and the construction improvement enlarging
equipping repairing operation and maintenance of convention center facilities or
visitor information centers or both

NACOGDOCHS COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER COMPLEX INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT Pagel of5



2 the furnishing of facilities personnel and materials for the registration of

convention delegates or registrants

3 advertising and conducting solicitations and promotional programs to attract
tourists and convention delegates or registrants to the City or its vicinity

V

Compensation

The City shall pay the County the lesser of 1 9500000 per year or 2 31 of

the amount of revenue other than fines interest or penalties received by the City from the
Municipal Hotel Occupancy Tax under VTCA Tax Code Section 351 and Section 27 of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Nacogdoches The compensation payable to the
County shall be expended in a manner directly enhancing and promoting tourism and the
convention and hotel industry as permitted by Subsection a 1 2 and 3 ofVTCA
Tax Code Section 351101 That revenue may not be used for general revenue purposes or
general governmental operations of the County

VI

Source and Limitation on Compensation

Such compensation shall be payable only from revenue actually received by the City
which is derived solely from the Municipal Hotel Occupancy Tax collected under VTCA
Tax Code Section 351 and Section 27 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of

Nacogdoches Such amounts shall be paid quarterly on the 10th day of November February
May and August of each contract year Such compensation is further payable only from
current Municipal Hotel Occupancy Tax revenues available to the City and in an amount
which fairly compensates the County for the functions and services performed under this
agreement

VII

Term

The term of this agreement is for one 1 year The term of this agreement shall
automatically renew annually unless it is terminated by either party at least 90 days prior to
the expiration of the current term

VIII

Delegation

Pursuant to VTCA Tax Code Section 351101 the City hereby delegates to the
County the management and supervision of programs and activities funded with the

compensation paid the County by the City The provisions ofVTCA Tax Code Section
351101 are incorporated herein by reference with such force and effect as if set forth
herein verbatim and the County agrees to do those things required therein of the person to
whom such matters are delegated County shall further provide to the City Secretary annually
in writing prior to expenditure ofhotel occupancy tax funds a list of the past years and

NACOGDOCHS COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER COMPLEX INTFRLOCAL AGREEMENT Page 2 of 5



Upcoming years scheduled activities programs or events which directly enhance and promote
tourism and the convention and hotel industry

IX

Independent Contractor

The County is an independent contractor in performance of this agreement and the

management of the ExpoCivic Center The County shall have exclusive control within the
parameters of this agreement of the performance of the services and functions to be provided
All employees shall be those of the County only and the City shall have no power or right to
control their work or in any way direct them

X

Indemnity

To the extent permitted by law the County shall indemnify and hold the City harmless
for any all claims for damages personal injury andor death that may be asserted against the
City arising from the operations at the ExpoCivic Center or in any way related or having to do
with this agreement

XI

Non Exclusive

The fact that the County receives revenue from the ExpoCivic Center operations or
funds from sources other than the City shall not be a breach of this agreement unless such
amounts affect the fair compensation of the County for services and functions provided for the
City

XII

Applicable Laws

Third party claims against members shall be governed by the Texas Tort Claims Act or
other appropriate statutes ordinances or laws ofthe State ofTexas

XIII

Non Waiver

It is expressly understood and agreed that in the execution of this agreement no party
waives nor shall be deemed hereby to waive any immunity or defense that would otherwise be
available to its against claims arising in the exercise of governmental powers and functions

XIV

Venue

Each party to this agreement agrees that if legal action is brought under this agreement
exclusive venue shall lie in Nacogdoches County Texas

NACOGDOCHS COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER COMPLEX INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT Page 3 of 5



XV

Governing Law

The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions as well as the
rights and duties of the parties hereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas

XVI

Severability

In case any one or more of the minor provisions contained in this agreement shall for
any reason be held to be invalid illegal or unenforceable in any respect such invalidity
illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this agreement
shall be construed as if such invalid illegal or unenforceable provision had never been
contacted herein Notwithstanding anything to the contrary if any of the basic terms of this
agreement such as the parties legal ability to enter into it the ability to pay for such
functions and services the source or percentage or amount of such payments or the

qualification of the County or the ExpoCivic Center for funding by the Municipal Hotel
Occupancy Tax propriety of delegation of services or functions or the budgetary approval
provisions of the agreement are found invalid illegal or unenforceable then this agreement
shall be voidable at will by either party

XVII

Audits

The City may require the County to perform an annual performance audit of the ExpoCivic
Center The City will determine the scope of work and the County ExpoCivic Center will pay its
pro rata share for said performance audit Such pro rata share shall be the same percentage as the
County ExpoCivic Centers share of the total amount of revenue other than fines interest or
penalties received by the City from the Municipal Hotel Occupancy Tax under VTCA Tax
Code Section 351 and Section 27 of the Code of Ordinances of the City ofNacogdoches

XVIII

Notice

Notices shall be written and mailed by certified mail or hand delivered to the chief
executive officer of each party or his or her office

XIX

Effective Date

This agreement between the parties shall become effective October 1 2013 and shall
continue in effect until it has been terminated according to this agreement

XX

Modification

This agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
NACOGDOCHES COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER COMPLEX INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT Page 4 of



hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this agreement

XXI

Total Agreement

This instrument contains all commitments and agreements of the parties and oral or
written commitments not contained herein shall have no force or effect to alter any term or
condition of this agreement

XXII

Headings

The headings of sections or paragraphs of this agreement are for convenience
purposes only and in no way control contradict or limit the contents of such sections or
paragraphs

XXIII

Approval

This agreement shall be executed by the duly authorized officials of each party as
expressed in the approving resolution or order of the governing body of each such party a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and B and this agreement shall remain in
effect until rescinded by resolution or order of such governing body and notice of that action
is transmitted in writing to all other parties to this agreement

XXIV

Counterparts

The parties agree that their collective agreement may be evidenced by the execution of
an identical counterpart of this instrument by the duly authorized officers of each

participant and the failure of any member to enter into this agreement shall not affect the
agreement between and among the parties executing the agreement

Executed and effective as ofSeptember 17 2013

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES COUNTY OF NACOGDOCHES

By C By
ROGER VAN HORN E G

MaaFOi
County J ge

AA
G1

LU

U C

0111111 J
NACOGDOCHES COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER COMPLEX INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT Page 5 of



 
 

 
ITEM NO.  9 

 
 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT:    Consider Nacogdoches Economic Development Corporation (NEDCO) annual 

report and Professional Services Contract renewal. 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 18, 2015 
  
DESCRIPTION:  Nacogdoches Economic Development Corporation receives funding from 

the City of Nacogdoches (NEDCO) for $95,000 per year.  NEDCO is 
responsible for coordinating economic development efforts in the 
community.  

 
RECOMMENDED   
ACTION: Renew contract with the Nacogdoches Economic Development 

Corporation. 
            
CITY CONTACT:    Jim Jeffers, City Manager 
  jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
  936-559-2501 
 
ATTACHMENTS:      Contract 
 
  

mailto:jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 

1 

NACOGDOCHES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
 
STATE OF TEXAS    § 
 
COUNTY OF NACOGDOCHES  § 
 
 
 This agreement (“Contract” and Resolution) is made and entered into by the City of 
Nacogdoches, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and the Nacogdoches 
Economic Development Corporation, a Texas non-profit corporation, hereinafter referred to as 
“NEDCO”, each acting by and through its authorized officials. 
 
 For and in consideration of the agreements herein contained, the City and NEDCO hereby 
covenant and agree as follows: 
                                                                              

ARTICLE I 
Services 

 
 In consideration of the City’s agreement to pay monies to NEDCO from utility and tax 
revenues, as hereinafter provided, NEDCO agrees to undertake economic development activities 
for the promotion, recruitment and assisting retail, industrial and manufacturing business to 
relocate to the City of Nacogdoches and Nacogdoches County and further the expansion or 
retention of existing local business, to increase employment, reduce unemployment and 
underemployment and increase the local property and sales tax base, as hereinafter provided. 
The City sales and property tax base is best enhanced when businesses and industry locate 
inside the City limits. 
 The City resolves NEDCO is specifically authorized and contracted to act on the City’s 
behalf to further the public purpose stated herein and in NEDCO’s Articles of Incorporation, both 
of which the City approves. 
 
 Specifically, but without limitation, NEDCO agrees as follows: 
 

1.1.   To promote the construction, lease or use of local private or public facilities. 
 
 1.2.  To conduct coordinated state, regional, and national advertising, publicity and 
promotion campaigns emphasizing facilities and incentives offered in the City to business and 
industry, as well as the benefits of locating in the greater Nacogdoches area. 
 
 1.3.  To maintain and make available through the NEDCO website and upon demand a 
current database of property and facilities available for business and industry, as provided by 
property owners or their representatives. 
 
 1.4.  To  distribute by electronic and print media attractive and informative brochures or 
advertisements detailing advantages and incentives available. 
 

1.5. To participate with appropriate state and federal agencies to assure favorable 
economic development activities are pursued. 

 
1.6. To solicit economic development conventions and business development meetings 

for the education of local businesses. 
 



 

2 

1.7. To hire, manage, discharge and pay full-time staff necessary to undertake an 
aggressive economic development program for the City and vicinity. 
 

1.8. To work closely with the City Manager and City Council to provide a unified 
economic development program. 
 

1.9. To cause NEDCO to appear from time to time, at the request of City Council or the 
City Manager, to discuss NEDCO programs and activities. 
 

ARTICLE II 
NEDCO Marketing Plan 

 
 In order for the City to monitor the operation of NEDCO hereunder, NEDCO shall submit 
for City Council review a comprehensive program of action (marketing plan) for each fiscal year.  
The marketing plan shall provide specific and detailed actions to be performed by NEDCO during 
the fiscal year in question.  The marketing plan is to be submitted by the date requested by the 
City each year in advance of the City’s fiscal year in question. Prior to NEDCO submitting a 
comprehensive program of action to City Council, the City Manager shall submit to NEDCO 
recommendations concerning the comprehensive program of action specific to City needs. 
 

ARTICLE III 
Performance Evaluation 

 

 The City Manager, with the assistance of NEDCO, shall prepare an annual report for 
City Council on the effectiveness of NEDCO in achieving the services and goals in Article I. The 
report will address recruitment, retention and assistance provided local businesses and industry. 
The report shall also monitor economic development indicators, such as sales tax, housing 
starts, unemployment, total work force, per capita income, enrollment at Stephen F. Austin State 
University, active utility meters, new businesses/industry inside City limits, etc. The items listed 
in Article III are not inclusive. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
Compensation 

 
   The City shall pay NEDCO $23,750.00 quarterly for a total of $95,000.00 annually for 
services. 
 

ARTICLE V 
Term 

 
 The term of this agreement shall begin October 1, 2015, and shall remain in effect until 
September 30, 2016, renewable for additional one-year periods at the option of the City, subject to 
appropriations. NEDCO shall annually have an independent audit and prepare a report covering 
the terms set forth herein and all funds expended. 
 
 The following operating procedures are hereby adopted: 
 
 1) Budget. NEDCO shall submit to City a proposed program (including a 

marketing plan) and corresponding line item budget no later than September 1 of 
each year the contract is in effect for review and consultation.   

 
 2) Reports.  A progress report of activities and financial operations shall be 

made at least semiannually.   



 

3 

 
 3) Record Retention.  All original documents, deeds, articles of incorporation, 

charters, 501-c(3) authorizations and similar fundamental documents will be 
maintained in perpetuity.  All canceled checks and other financial records will be 
maintained for a period of six (6) years after the close of a fiscal year.   

 
 4) Audit.  All accounting procedures, records and reports shall be available for 

inspection by a duly authorized representative of the City.  An independent audit of 
the program’s financial records or a report on agreed upon procedures, by a 
qualified Certified Public Accountant, shall be furnished to the City within one 
hundred twenty (120) days of the close of each fiscal year. 

 
 NEDCO shall use the funds provided by the City solely to further purposes stated herein.  
The program planning, preparation, and execution under this agreement shall be the sole 
responsibility of NEDCO, and NEDCO shall indemnify the City for any action taken or debt 
incurred by NEDCO contrary to provisions of this agreement.  The obligation of the City shall be 
limited to the transmittal of funds as provided herein. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
Withdrawal by NEDCO 

 
 NEDCO may withdraw from this agreement if the City materially breaches this agreement 
and such breach remains uncured for sixty (60) days after actual written notice to the City 
describing such breach and demanding its cure.  
 

ARTICLE VII 
Withdrawal by the City 

 
 The City may withdraw from this agreement if NEDCO materially breaches this agreement 
and such breach remains uncured for sixty (60) days after the actual written notice to NEDCO 
describing the breach and demanding its cure.   
       

ARTICLE VIII 
Term and Appropriations 

 
In the event of termination or expiration of this Contract, the City payments to NEDCO for 

such current year shall be prorated and the portion for the balance of the contract year returned to 
the City. 
       

ARTICLE IX 
Independent Contractor 

 
 9.1 The relationship of NEDCO to the City shall be that of independent contractor as to 
all services performed hereunder and not as an officer, agent, servant, or employee of the City.  
NEDCO shall have exclusive control of its operations hereunder, and the persons performing 
same, and shall be solely responsible for the acts and omissions of its officers, agents, servants, 
employees, contractors, and subcontractors.  The doctrine of respondent superior shall not apply 
as between the City and NEDCO, its officers, agents, servants, employees, contractors, and 
subcontractors, and nothing herein shall be construed as creating a partnership or joint enterprise 
between the City and NEDCO. 
 
 9.2 NEDCO covenants and agrees to, and does hereby, indemnify, hold harmless, and 
defend City, its officers, agents, servants, and employees from and against any and all claims or 



 

4 

suits for property damage or loss and/or personal injury, including death, to any and all persons, 
of whatsoever kind or character, whether real or asserted, arising out of or in connection with this 
Contract, its performance or non-performance; and NEDCO hereby assumes all liability or 
responsibility for same. 
 
 9.3 Nothing in this agreement shall allow or authorize NEDCO to bind or obligate the 
City as to any expense, obligation, duty or incentive. 
 

ARTICLE X 
Non-Exclusive 

 
 10.1.  Both parties agree this agreement is non-exclusive.  Each may engage in similar 
activities, programs, promotions, advertising, etc., either on their own or through other contractual 
agreements.  Both agree such will not be a breach of this agreement unless it directly interferes 
with services to be provided, payments for such service or other conditions stipulated in this 
agreement. 
 

Applicable Laws 

 
 10.2.  Claims by or against the parties shall be governed by the Texas Tort Claims Act or 
other appropriate statutes, ordinances or laws of the State of Texas. 
 

Non-Waiver 

 
 10.3.  It is expressly understood and agreed that, in the execution of this agreement, no 
party waives, nor shall be deemed hereby to waive, any immunity or defense that would otherwise 
be available to it against claims arising in the exercise of governmental powers and functions. 
        

Venue 
 
 10.4.  Each party to this agreement agrees if legal action is brought under this agreement, 
exclusive venue shall lie in Nacogdoches County, Texas. 
 

Governing Law 
 

 10.5.  The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as rights 
and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. 

 
Severability 

 
10.6. In case any one or more of the minor provisions contained in this agreement 

shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other  provision thereof and this agreement shall 
be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had ever been contained 
herein. 

 
Notice 

 
 10.7.  Notices shall be written and mailed by certified mail or hand delivered to the chief 
executive officer of each party or such party’s office. 

 
 
 



 

5 

Effective Date 
 
 10.8.  This agreement shall become effective between parties hereto on day following 
execution of agreement by the parties, and shall continue in effect until it has been terminated 
according to this agreement. 

Modification 
 
 10.9.  This agreement may be amended or modified by mutual agreement of the parties 
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this agreement. 
 

Headings 

 
 10.10.  The headings of sections or paragraphs of this agreement are for convenience 
purposes only and in no way control, contradict or limit contents of such sections or paragraphs. 
       

Approval 
 
 10.11.  This agreement shall be executed by duly authorized official(s) of each party as 
expressed in the approving resolution of the governing body of each such party, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and this agreement shall remain in effect until rescinded by 
resolution of such governing body and notice of that action is transmitted in writing to all other 
parties to this agreement. 
 

Counterparts 

 
10.12. The parties agree their collective agreement may be evidenced by execution of an 

identical counterpart of this instrument by duly authorized officer(s) of each participant, and failure 
of any member to enter into this agreement shall not affect the agreement between and among 
the parties executing the agreement. 
       

Assignment 
 

10.13 NEDCO may not assign this contract without prior written consent of City. 
 

Open Records 
 
 10.14 NEDCO understands receipt of payment for these services may subject all or part 
of NEDCO’s records to the Texas Public Information Act, but only to the extent required by law. 
 
 
 Executed and effective as of the_____day of __________________ 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________                __________________________________ 
Jim Jeffers, City Manager                               Nancy Windham, President/CEO 
City of Nacogdoches                 Nacogdoches Economic Development Corporation 
 



‘  
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  10 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
 
PROJECT: Consider the appointment of one member to the Pine Grove Cemetery Board to 

fill a vacancy.  
 
MEETING DATE: August 18, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: There continues to be a vacancy on the Pine Grove Cemetery Board since Ramon 

Stripling resigned. 
      
CITY CONTACT: Brian W. Bray, Director of Community Services, 936-559-2935, 

brayb@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us  
       
 
ATTACHMENTS: Interest to Serve Form 
  

mailto:brayb@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


H:\Depshare\City Sec\BOARDS\Boards\PINEGROV.DOC 

 Pine Grove Cemetery Board 

Updated 1/2015 

 

 

 
        Number Completed Open 

Name Initial Appointment Term Expires              of Terms Meetings Training? 
______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ida Sanders 2/2006 1/2016 5  Yes 
 
Betty Davis-Jacobs 3/2010 1/2016 3 No 
 
Berghardt Patton 2/2012 1/2017 3 No 
 
L.E. Kidd 1/2009 1/2017 4 No 
 
Ramon Stripling 2/2012   RESIGNED 3/2015 1/2016 2 No 
 
 
 
 
Two-year terms 
 
 
 
 







City of Nacogdoches
Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees

iLName of Board or Committee to which you are applying A414

Note A serson may serve on only two 2 City boards or committees t one time

1131111Name 1 0
Title Last so

HJ I Middle

Permanent Residence Address I

75905Street City State ip odePreferred Mailing Address
rcliferenttiomz above Street City State Zip Code

e P7e and Fax 613 Q tii Li 680 I Lli77 FAYPhone Fax
E 2ress anlQuneWer t00 Corn

2 a011
I A4 AAA li ad 4 AI l LL ID l 444424441frcyer SFij Title I i LIi l

1 all a registered voter in the City of Nacogdoches Yes No

re you a resident of the City of Nacogdoches VYes No

Lererth of residence in In which Ward do you reside N Oaf

Jo 2 ou your spouse or your employer have any financial interest direct or indirect in any contract with the Cityof Nacogdoches
Yes YNo

If Yes please explain

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in the sale to the City ofa and materials suppl or service
Yes No

If Yes please explain

Do cu our spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in matters that might
come before the Board okCommittee to which you are seeking appointment

Yes No

If Yes please explain

Convictions Have you er been convicted of violating any federal state or municipal law regulation or ordinance Yes No

If so give details Do not include traffic violations

PriALOW4de0 iln313
Rev 1209 TIECEEIVE1 Continued on Page 2

DEC 13 20131

CITY SECRETARYGRANTS



JN

City ofNacogdoc Application or Appointment to City Boards and Conimittees Page 2

Name 44

BACKGROUND

tS niS 711A41010k

tonal p e
V

Volunteer ExperienceCommunity Service IJ C C i a r

i
rAreas of interest A I L 4 0 dLJ d

1

4
AA I 4 f I IILIII At AA 1 A L a11L

P1 se eci mem e h on any other governmental Board or Committee
List all Boards Commissions Corporations Non Profit Entities Agencies or other Entities of which you
are currently a member andor officer andor employed by and give the title and dates of any position that
you have held in such or ai zatio 1

Organization C iiAA ALLl444 A A 91A A t1 A J
Title i u I AAA Dates 11 9K iA
Organi tion T v A IlkfA4e4rea4cAathirvu

T

Title 12 1A J A A Dates dui
IReasonsfor Seeking Appointment Please attach a brief narrative outlining your interests and qualifica
tions for seeking appointment You may also add a resume or additional information

I have read and understand the instructions and appointment process The foregoing and any attached
statements are true accurate and complete and I agree that any misrepresentation or omission of facts may
result my disqualification for appointment

Signature Date

FILE COMPLETED FORM WITH CITY SECRETARYSOFFICE BY DEADLINE FOR PROCESSING

Nacogdoches City Secretary
PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches Texas 75963 5030
Phone 9365592504

Fax 9365592912

Original copy will be on file in the City SecretarysOffice for 12 months

Note Information provided on this form is public and subject to the Texas Public Information Act
Government Code Chapter 552



December 13 2013

City ofNacogdoches
City Boards and Committees Appointments

Letter of Interests and Qualifications for Seeking Appointment

I am interested in helping the city of Nacogdoches by joining two of the boards andor
committees because I love this city and want to see it flourish even more The downtown area

with the beautiful brick street area is one ofmy favorite places to visit This area is very warm
inviting and appealing to people of all ages I also love and regularly visit all the many walking
trailsparks in our city I frequently recommend the downtown area trails parks and other areas
of interest to residents students and visitors as I travel around

I teach nursing students off campus at the SFA DeWitt School of Nursing I spend most of my
time promoting healthy practices to students and patients Walking and relaxation are both a
huge part of healthy living While walking the trails parks and streets in the city one gets a real
sense of the abundant history too I have met many interesting people as I walk through my
favorite areas I try to promote healthy lifestyles wherever I am

I feel I am qualified to help on a board andor committee based on my many years of dealing
with people of all backgrounds both as a nurse and educator I have served on small boards in

the past and am a current member of two large organizations I volunteer as often as I can to help
others in need I would be happy to serve on any board andor committee you think I am
qualified for but listed the ones I feel most interested in

Sincerely

1

Angel Brewer



1

Angel Brewer MSN RN
931 2672548

angelbrewer3iahoocom

EDUCATION

December 2010 Grand Canyon University Master of Science in Nursing
Nurse Educator Program
Phoenix Arizona
Master ofScience in Nursing

May 1991 University of Texas Medical BranchUTMB
Bachelor of Science in Nursing FlexibleOption
Program
Galveston Texas

Bachelor ofScience in Nursing

May 1983 Thornton Community College Associate Degree
Nursing Program
South Holland Illinois

Associate Degree in Nursing
Associate of Applied Science and Associate of Science
Degree

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

August 2012 Present Stephen F Austin State University
Dewitt School of Nursing
5707 North Street

Nacogdoches TX 75965
936 4687700

POSITION Clinical Nursing Instructor RN Program

Job Duties Responsible for teaching BSN program
nursing students to care for a variety of patients in the
medical surgical areas Teach in both classroom and
clinical settings

Supervisor Joanie Selman RN Course Coordinator



2

December 2010August 2012 Tennessee Technological University
1 William L Jones Drive

Cookeville Tennessee 38505
931 3723888

POSITION Clinical Nursing Instructor RN Program

Job Duties Responsible for teaching BSN program
nursing students to care for a variety of patients in
medical surgical areas

Supervisor Linda McQuiston RN Clinical Coordinator

August 2011January 2012 Pellissippi State Community College
10915 Hardin Valley Road
Knoxville Tennessee 37933
865 6946400

POSITION Nursing Professor

Job Duties Teach students in an associate degree nursing
program using an innovative integrated curriculum of
adultpediatric content in both classroom and clinical
settings Teach pediatric class content and pediatric clinical
at East TN ChildrensHospital in Knoxville

Supervisor Larry Goins RN Dean ofNursing

April 2011August 2011 River Park Hospital
1559 Sparta Street
McMinnville Tennessee 37110
931 815 4000

POSITION Education Director

Job Duties Develop and coordinate educational programs
for nursing and hospital staff Facilitate monthly nursing
orientation for new hire nurses and new grads mentor
preceptor group mentor new grads review nursing
competencies designteach nursing classes manage staff
Healthstream Learning Center courses online

Supervisor Lynn Peoples RN CNO



3

March 2010 November 2010 All ChildrensHospital
501 Sixth Avenue South

St Petersburg Florida 33701
800 4564543

POSITION RN Education Specialist

Job Duties Responsible for decentralized staff education
and professional development Facilitate monthly
orientation for new hire nurses and patient care assistants
Coordinate education programs and activities for pediatric
nursing staff

Supervisor PattyODonnell RN Director of Clinical
Education and Research

June 2005March 2010 Cumberland Medical Center

421 South Main Street

Crossville Tennessee 38555
931 4849511

POSITION RN Patient Educator

Job Duties Responsible for indepth teaching of
patients throughout the hospital on various topics
diabetes ostomies smoking cessation Coumadin
therapy Lovenox therapy infant CPR Assisted with
teaching staff CPR PALS ACLS

Supervisor Debra Graham RN Director of Clinical
Education

January 1998Sept 2005 Cumberland Medical Center

421 South Main Street

Crossville Tennessee 38555
931 4849511

POSITION Same Day SurgeryEndoscopy Staff RN

Job Duties Responsible for pre and postop care of
patients undergoing a wide variety of surgical procedures
Provided treatments for patients receiving injections blood
transfusions IV therapies Remicade Gamma Globulin
Chemotherapy Observation following procedures CT
scans MRIsbiopsies paracentesis thoracentesis
Assisted in Endoscopy and PACU



4

Supervisors Rhonda Smith RN SDS Supervisor
Geneva Russell RN Endoscopy Unit

September 2002March 2010 Roane State Community College
276 Patton Lane

Harriman Tennessee 37748
865 8824605

POSITION Clinical Nursing Instructor RN Program

Job Duties Responsible for training nursing students to
care for patients with a variety of diagnoses at Cumberland
Medical Center in Crossville Tennessee I helped initiate
these nursing clinicals at my local hospital for students
living in the immediate area to reduce student travel time
and to encourage local nurses to work in their hometown
upon graduation

Supervisor Priscilla Spitzer RN Nursing Program
Director

November 2007January 2008 Vanderbilt University ChildrensHospital
2200 ChildrensWay
Nashville TN 37232

615 9363347

POSITION PRN Pediatric Staff RN

Job Duties Completed extensive orientation process to
prepare for working on Infant Unit PRN After completing
a few shifts I was asked to either work full time or resign
due to my ability to work weekends only Working
weekendsholidays was my original agreement with this
hospital since I worked fulltime in Crossville

Supervisor Debbie Gardner RN

June 2002March 2004 Cookeville Regional Medical Center
142 East Fifth Street

Cookeville Tennessee 38501
931 5282541

POSITION PRN Staff RN



5

Job Duties Worked PRN initially on a medical unit 4W
with an emphasis on medical oncology Transferred after
one year to the Same Day Surgery unit due to staff
restructuring Performed pre and postop care on patients
undergoing a wide variety of medical procedures This
supplemented my regular position in Crossville Tennessee

Supervisors Syd Byrd RN 4W and
Hildegard Vaughn RN SDS

September 1996March 1998 Hospice of Cumberland County
30 East Adams Street

Crossville Tennessee 38555
931 4844748

POSITION Staff Hospice RN

Job Duties Performed home visits to terminally ill
patients and their families Emphasis placed on pain
management comfort measures and emotional support

Supervisor Deborah Kokes RN DON

October 1995May 1996 Concepts of Care Home Health Agency
360 John Redditt

Lufkin Texas 75904
409 6342186

POSITION Psychiatric Nursing Supervisor

Job Duties Responsible for operation of the agencys
psychiatric program in the East Texas area Traveled to
homes of elderly psychiatric patients to perform
evaluations admissions routine home visits and
discharges Collaborated with local psychiatrists
psychiatric hospitalsclinics and other personnel in order to
ensure continuity of psychiatric care for patients

Supervisor Annie Cooper RN Assistant District Manager



6

March 1995May 1996 Qualicare of East Texas Inc
1620 West Seale

Nacogdoches Texas 75961
409 5606789

POSITION Home Health RN

Job Duties Traveled to homes of patients requiring
followup home nursing care in the LufkinNacogdoches
area Also worked PRN on a private duty pediatric case
involving an eightyearold ventilator dependent child with
multiple medical needs

Supervisor Nita Reynolds RN Director ofNurses

March 1992May 1996 Deep East Texas Mental Health and Mental
Retardation ServicesDETMHMR
4101 South Medford Drive

Lufkin Texas 75901
409 6391141

POSITION PRN Staff RN for PineywoodsHospital
031992051996

Fulltime Program RN for Cornerstone Early
Childhood Intervention Program 011993031994

Job Duties At PineywoodsHospital I worked PRN as a
shift charge nurse providing direct patient care for adults on
a 16bed locked psychiatric acutecare unit Performed
admission historyassessments initiated seclusion
procedures performed limited telephone triage
collaborated with local city and county law enforcement
officers in admittingtriaging new patient admissions after
hours via commitment warrant supervised LVN in
medication administration and documentation and

supervised shift personnel in the performance of their
duties approximately three staff members

Supervisor Sue Jasper RN Director of Nurses



7

Job Duties In the Cornerstone early development
program I worked as the programsnurse for
Nacogdoches Shelby San Augustine and Sabine counties
I traveled to the homes of developmentally delayed
children from birth to three years of age with other team
members to perform transteam assessments for evaluation
ofchild eligibility to the program Performed initial and bi
yearly health assessments collaborated with local
physicians health care providers and hospitals to ensure
that the childfamilyshealth care needs were met Carried
a caseload of five medically fragile children in addition to
transteam assessments Billed for Medicaid case

management services when appropriate Also served as
acting service director in absence of my supervisor

Supervisor Bondred DerrMEd Service Director

March 1994March 1995 University of Texas Medical BranchUTMB
Regional Perinatal Clinic
206 Mims

Nacogdoches Texas 75961
409 5600515

POSITION Fulltime Staff RN II

Job Duties Assisted providers certified nurse midwives
nurse practitioners residents clinic faculty physician in
implementing direct patient care to maternalchild health
patients in a clinic setting UTMBoperates thirtyseven
37 such satellite perinatal clinics in Texas which provide
health care for women and children in rural areas
including prenatal care for low and highrisk patients
postpartum followups family planning wellchild care
and immunizations dysplasia followups cancerstop
program and gynecological evaluations My
responsibilities included weekly rotations with other staff
nurses through the areas of obstetrics pediatrics
dysplasiacancerstopcase management and paperwork
prenatal and cancerstop health histories abnormal lab
followups telephone andor facetoface triage and
facilitation of patient transfers to local hospitals or the
tertiary center in Galveston for further evaluation

Supervisor Marcia Nelson CNM Clinic Director



8

March 1992October 1992 Memorial Medical Center of East Texas

1201 Frank Street

Lufkin Texas 75901
409 6348311

POSITION PRN Staff RN

Job Duties Worked PRN on the Life Care Unit the

hospitalsvoluntary inpatient psychiatric unit Provided
direct patient care for adults with a variety of psychiatric
disorders

Supervisor Sue Petty RN Nurse Manager

June 1991 October 1992 Memorial Medical Center of East Texas

1201 Frank Street

Lufkin Texas 75901

409 6348311

POSITION Fulltime Staff RN

Job Duties Staff nurse on a familycentered hospital
maternity unit with five 5 LDR rooms nine 9 post
partum rooms and a sixteen 16 bed Level II nursery with
two 2 newborn ICU beds Provided direct patient care in
labor and delivery post partum and the nursery on twelve
12 hour shifts Circulated for Csections occasionally
Became certified in Neonatal Resuscitation

Supervisor Annie Olford RN Nurse Manager

September 1986June 1991 St MarysHospital
404 Eighth Street
Galveston Texas 77550
409 7625301

POSITION Relief Staff RN 986387
Fulltime Staff RN387691

Job Duties Staff nurse in a Level II nursery Assisted
with transporting critically ill newborns to tertiary hospital
UTMB Assisted pediatricians during Csections to
receive newborn infants Educated parents in caring for
their newborns and breastfeeding



9

Supervisor Shirley Silberson RN OB Supervisor

July 1984March 1987 University of Texas Medical BranchUTMB
301 University Blvd
Galveston Texas 77550
409 7721011

POSITION Fulltime Staff RN 071984011986
Fulltime Assistant Head Nurse 011986

Job Duties Staff nurse in the Child Health Center on a

16 bed pediatric unit comprised of cardio thoracic renal
genitourinary and diabetic patients Promoted to Assistant
Head Nurse for the 3 11 shift in January of 1986
Responsible for 3 11 shift operations and performed shift
evaluations Participated in the quality assurance
committee and assisted in the development of Fact
Sheets educational information for parents and staff

Supervisor Susan Johnson RN Head Nurse

June 1983 June 1984 St Mary Medical Center
540 East Tyler
Gary Indiana 46350
219 8829411

POSITION Fulltime Staff RN

Job Duties Provided direct patient care on a general
pediatric unit for six 6 months Transferred to a medical
surgical unit for six 6 months due to staff restructuring

Supervisors WilmaOReilly RN Head Nurse
Pediatrics and Glenda Johnson RN Head Nurse 4W



10

PROFESSIONAL Member of Sigma Theta Tau Honor Society of Nursing
ASSOCIATIONS since 1991

Member ofAmerican Nurses Association

Member of Texas Nurses Association

Member of Tennessee Nurses Association

President District 9 Tennessee Nurses Association

since 2011

REFERENCES Reference list furnished upon request



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. 11 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

A.  Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local 
Government Code Section 551.087 as follows: 

 
1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information 

that the City has received from a business projects that the City 
body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which 
the City is conducting economic development negotiations; and 

 
2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business 

prospects described by Subdivision 1 above. 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 18, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation will be made at  
Tuesday’s meeting 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 


	AIS ALL.pdf
	Proposed Budget as of 08 07 2015.pdf


